Lauren Coartney

From: BOB CLARK <clarkca9138@wildblue.net>
Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2011 10:51 AM

To: ECOSUB

Subject: CPUC project email

To whom it may concern,

We are writing to express our horror at the possibility of being surrounded by windmills in our small
community. We can't
believe our government would allow this to happen in an area that is basically residential. Why can't projects
like this be put out in
the middle of nowhere where they wouldn't affect people?

We moved here for the peace and quiet and views. We can't imagine having to star at windmills with
their blinking lights
all day and night. What about the added fire danger? We just saw a segment on KUSI news about people living
near windmills
developing health problems.

From what we can see, a number of people and corporations will make a lot of money from this,
while the residents here
will lose money from dropping property values. Please help us!
Sincerely,
Robert & Cyndi Clark & family

39550 Jewel Valley Ct.

Boulevard, CA. 91905
mailing address: PO Box 1393

Boulevard, CA. 91905
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